Also all that other parcel of land in Grove Township, County and State aforesaid, on Fork Shoals Road, adjoining lands of H.S. Nabors, the Cureton land, and land formerly owned by S.H. Gray, containing twenty-five acres, more or less, and having the following metes and bounds as shown by plat of James T. Willis, D.S., dated September 15th, 1905, to-wit: Beginning on a stone on the Fork Shoals Road; thence N. 2 E. 12.50 to a stone on East side of road; thence N. 74-3/4 E. 14.50 to a stone in field; thence S. 2 W. 2.50 to a stone; thence N. 70-3/4 E. 8.24 to a stone; thence S. 2 W. 10.00 to a stone on land formerly owned by Hampton Gray; thence S. 74-3/4 W. 22.80 to the beginning corner. Being the same tract of land conveyed to W.H. Irvine, deceased by W.M. Burdette, by deed bearing date January 28th,

1909 and recorded in the R.M.C. Office for Greenville County in Vol. ZZZ, page 658.